

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Lucy Lee Hospital  
Poplar Bluff, Missouri

License No. 24-16652-02

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 16-17, 1990, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1989) (Enforcement Policy) the following violations were identified:

10 CFR 35.27(a) requires that a licensee who permits a visiting authorized user to use licensed material for medical use under the terms of the licensee's license must obtain a copy of the license issued by the Commission or Agreement State that identifies the visiting authorized user by name as an authorized user for medical use.

Contrary to the above, from November 6 through December 5, 1989, the licensee allowed four physicians authorized for medical use on NRC License No. 24-04581-19 to use licensed material under the terms of the licensee's license without obtaining a copy of the aforementioned license that the visiting authorized users were identified on by name as authorized users for medical use.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

February 14, 1990  
Dated

R. J. Canfano  
R. J. Canfano, Chief  
Nuclear Materials Safety  
Section 2